
From: Serrato, Victor D. 
Sent: 1/2/2014 8:17:49 AM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: Frank Evans 

Victor D. Serrato 
Security Manager 
vds@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: vds@cpuc.ca.gov 
Date: Wed, 1 Jan 2014 23:46:44 
To: Redacted 
Reply-To: vds@cpuc.ca.gov 
Subject: Frank Evans 

Good morning, 

Today is quite possibly the saddest day of my life. I send this email out to tell the masses that my BEST Friend in 
the World has passed away. It is so incredibly hard for me to even imagine writing this email. 

So, with an extremely sad and heavy heart I want to let you all know that Frank Evans passed away last night of 
an apparent heart attack. 

As soon as arrangements are made and finalized, I will keep you all posted. After we return from the holiday, I 
will have condolence cards at the Security Desk and a collection for Frank's family. 

Please keep Frank's memory of the kind and giving man that he was in your thoughts, and pray for his family to 
get through this very difficult time. 

With deep sadness, Victor 

Victor D. Serrato 
Security Manager 
vds@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0765176 



Victor D. Serrato 
Security Manager 
vds@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0765177 


